# **McDermid Community Council Meeting**

# February 28, 2018

**All in Attendance:** Karey Harris, Kim Engel, Brenda Stevenson, Janelle Cyr, Charlene Eashappie, Amy Saworski, Victor Thakurdeen, Lenae Deadlock-Spruyt, Amie Lakeman, Michelle Graham, Pam Kreunen, Rob Waugh, Amanda Waugh.

### Approve Minutes from February 28, 2018

# Admin Report Highlights:

- LIP Outreach evenings March 28 learning and games night, May 15 cultural night.
- Year of the "Maverick" launch a huge success with weekly shout outs and guest speaker Kyle McDonald
- Lots of success with World Read Aloud Day, included the SRC event, Co-Op Partner, community and parents.
- Regina Police vs Students floor hockey game, SRC event and Gr. 8 fundraising. Cst. Krawetz and RPS Staff had an amazing time and were very impressed with students and school spirit. Our next event will be archery.
- Safety Patrol has begun and training still ongoing.
- Thank you, SCC, for the treats during Staff Appreciation week.
- Thank you, Charlene, Amy, Rob and Amanda, for attending the AGM at Ecole Harbour Landing January 30.
- Thank You to Connaught for all the wonderful new books for our library.
- Attendance recognition, our school currently at 91percent. Class recognition will be at our assembly.
- Staffing update; Mrs. Hilts for the next 5 weeks and we Welcome Ms. Tardif as our new office admin assistant.
- School Board will be hosting another Forum on SCC goals, roles and for SCC's to network with other SCC's within their area. Mar. 13 Campus Regina @7pm.

# Up Coming Dates:

Mar 5 gr. 5/6 attend Brier Mar 8 Hot lunch Mar 9 PD Day Mar 14 Maverick students attend "The wiz" Mar 15 McDermid Celebrates assembly Mar 21 Book Fair starts Mar 23 PST Conferences Mar 28 Family Games Night/ Learning and engagement committee, LIP outreach event Begins @ 6:30 Mar 29 Pre K Family Day Mar 30 Good Friday Easter Holidays Begin

# **Treasurer Report:**

Awaiting previous approved money requests to come out of our accounts. Hopefully update next meeting. As of January 17, 2018, our accounts are SLC \$1483.97 LIP \$2780.00

#### SRC Report:

Feb. spirit events were a huge success.

The SRC has had amazing turn outs for the meetings and have been very busy with planning new Maverick Spirit events. In March we will be running a new event like the steal a heart challenge, "Steal a Shamrock" with prizes as well.

#### **Money Request:**

Change to a previous money request- Moneys for Game night and Cultural night. \$600.00 for each event.

#### Janelle motion...... Charlene 2<sup>nd</sup>...... Passed LIP account (\$1200.00)

Will also revisit moneys requested to help with the purchase of a Media TV for front foyer of school to relate student achievements on, School achievements, up coming events, and other new for students and parents.

#### **Community Outreach News:**

Charlene has nothing new to report currently.

#### **Open Floor:**

Will discuss new ideas for fund raising at next meeting.

#### Meeting Adjourned: 8:10pm